Dear Jim, &/3/76
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madeks this request direcily or considered it was coversd by the request to DID) we sust
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The files on ne are extensive.
They ave said to include phose taps also extensive.
Porhaps iz this we have an explanation of the CIA's prefersncs for going to
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I think I should write Sepret Berbice agein. Kelley srote me that they have

no files ou me, I kuow they do, from two sources cus of which 4s CIA, I think I wrote
aﬁﬂtelémm.

: ?mmnmmrmxwmzmmxwmmmmgm
at 2 tine apd for a veason 1’11 explain, but in persou. It is en sbsolutely crasy
rogaon but the verbal account has support in documents I have seen.

I believe we should also maks ou to Kbooads and to isclvde all Presideniial and
other libraries or institutions of any kind undsr the Arshives, unlessz you think
€34 approprisie. There is this kind of meterisl in the LA library. However, I think
we should make a separate FOLA/PA request of Archives becauss I'm suve the 73U af
least fed them. Perhaps werbally, perhape some suwuayy of the files on ne.

If you want me %o files these 1ot me know aod I will. If you went to and think
of others, pleass includs them, But I think we want to files thess rapidly ss we can.

Sest,




